
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 8/25/2014 4:47:02 PM 
To: Sandoval, Catherine J.K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Amy C. 

(amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov) (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Yurok Update - Need to Reschedule 

Catherine - we are going to need to reschedule the meeting we have tomorrow on 
your calendar regarding the Yurok update. Quite frankly, the material we have 
prepared and our inability to get the right people to attend are the reason for the need 
to reschedule the meeting. I don't want to waste your time by having a meeting that 
doesn't answer the questions you are looking to have answered. I take full 
accountability for the rescheduling and will try to get back on your calendar in a few 
weeks. My apologies again. 
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